
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, October 14, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE OCTOBER 14, 2014 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Subdivision (a) and (b) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 
  

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: 
 Case No. 30-2010-00336248; Claim No.’s 13-12250 RV and SUSD-001885 

  
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
One case 

 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
   
        
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 
          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 
       District Negotiator 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 
instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

• Middle College - Pablo Jimenez; Godinez Fundamental - Paloma Dueñas; Griset Academy - 
Sindy Lopez; Santa Ana - Hanna Galvan 

 
 
RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

• Annual Hope Alive! Concert Fundraiser for Music Programs at Santa Ana High School and 
Willard Intermediate School 
 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 
agenda or non-agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 23, 2014 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Approval of Agreement with Active Learning Program for 2014-15 School Year 
 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in 
Inside The Outdoors Field Program for 2014-15 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.6 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 
Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for 
Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 

1.8 Approval to Continue Interagency Agreement with Orange County Department of 
Education for 2014-15 School Year 



1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Kaiser Permanente 
 

1.10 Approval of  Clinical Affiliation Agreement with California State University, Dominguez 
Hills 
 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014 
 

1.12 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 10, 
2014 through September 23, 2014 
 

1.13 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 10, 2014 through 
September 23, 2014 
 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-17844 MH and 14-17922 MH 
 

1.15 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Vista Heritage Charter Middle School Charter Petition 
 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Parking Lot ADA 
Upgrades at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Site Fencing at Lathrop 
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.18 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Fencing at Monte Vista Elementary 
School 
 

1.19 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Segerstrom Aquatic Center Classroom 
 

1.20 Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Principal IV 
 

1.21 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 
such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 

1.22 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT 
• The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 



PUBLIC HEARING 
• Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional 

Materials for 2014-15 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 
 

 
PRESENTATIONS 

• District Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º 
 

• SAUSD Sports Complex Update 
 

• Marketing Plan to Tell SAUSD’s Story 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 
2.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3027 – Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of 

Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2014-15 School Year 
 

3.0 Approval of Submission of Specialized Secondary Programs Grant Application for Santa 
Ana High School for 2014-15 School Year 
 

4.0 Approval of Agreement with The Learning Together Company for 2014-15 School Year 
 

5.0 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with Orange 
County Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year 
 

6.0 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Low Voltage and Classroom Technology at Various 
Sites 
 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3033 Authorization of Fourth Amendment to Standardize 
District Facility Components 
 

8.0 Approval of New Job Description: Director of Extended Learning Programs 
 

 
DISCUSSION 

• Proposed Homeless Shelter/Normandy Place 
 
 

BOARD REPORTS 
• Board Reports/Activities 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
October 28, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Annual Hope Alive! Concert Fundraiser for Music Programs at Santa 

Ana High School and Willard Intermediate School 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize New Hope Presbyterian Church for hosting an 

annual benefit concert that supports the Santa Ana High School Jazz Band and Willard 

Intermediate School music programs and to highlight the upcoming concert with a musical 

selection from the Santa Ana High School Jazz Band. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

For the last six years, New Hope Presbyterian Church has hosted a benefit concert called Hope 

Alive! The purpose of the concert is to raise money to support the music programs of Santa Ana 

High School and Willard Intermediate School. Each year, the Santa Ana High School Jazz Band, 

under the direction of Victor de los Santos, performs with the featured artists of the concert.  

 

This year’s concert will be held Sunday, November 2, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. in the Bill Medley 

Auditorium at Santa Ana High School.  

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize the New Hope Presbyterian Church for hosting an annual benefit concert that 

supports the Santa Ana High School Jazz Band and Willard Intermediate School music 

programs. 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



  Minutes Book Page 167 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 23, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Board Vice President Hernández.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias.   

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller and Dr. Rodriguez.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:16 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Richardson arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:52 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Anthony Olivares, 

8th grade student at Villa Fundamental Intermediate School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 168                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2014, Gail Booth Minnich 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He introduced Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, 

Support Services.  She invited Gail Booth Minnich, Program Specialist, Special 

Education to the lectern.  Gail was selected as the Certificated Employee of the 

Month for September 2014 for her belief in and unwavering devotion to the students 

and families, her talent and skill in addressing students’ needs, her vibrancies in 

winning over staff and parents alike to work in unison for student benefit.  

 

Classified Employee of the Month for September 2014, Adriana Olivares 

 

 Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources called Judy Barden, 

Coordinator BTSA Induction Program to the lectern.  She introduced Adriana Olivares, 

Personnel Clerk, K-12 Curriculum Instruction and Staff Development.  Adriana was 

selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for September 2014 for 

anticipating needs, initiating action, and treating everyone with respect. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning Back to School Nights for high 

school and intermediate schools last week.  He also mentioned Carr Intermediate 

School received a $5,000 contribution from Institute for Teaching for their work 

and collaboration with SAEA on the Jump Start Program.  Superintendent Miller also 

stated his participation in the City of Santa Ana Fiesta Patrias Parade, Simon 

Scholar Banquet, and the Summer Enrichment Program Exhibit.  Dr. Miller concluded 

his remarks by highlighting the SAUSD Summer Family Project this Wednesday and next 

Tuesday and the SAUSD School Police Explorer Post 490 Program. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Sophy El addressed the Board related to 

vending machines, activities, and food at Century High School.  Chayanne Ramirez, 

Crystal Martinez, Osvaldo Arambulo, Maria Gomez, Ivette Rodriguez, Claudia Munoz, 

Sokha Prum, Jocelyn Ledesma, Mary Hawkes, Juana Perez, Jesus Oropeza, Ana Mendoza, 

Sofia Tam, and Rosita Sary addressed the Board related to Toyama Karate-Do after 

School Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 169 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with Latino International Film Institute for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

 Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias abstained from the following consent item.  

 

1.17 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Authorization of Board Members’ 

Absences from Board Meeting 

 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 26, 2014 and 

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 9, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Acceptance for Orange County Career Pathways Partnership Grant 

for Career Technical Education/Regional Occupational Program 

 

1.5 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2 from February 

1, 2014 through June 30, 2014 

 

1.6 Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Early Childhood Education 

Program and Jumpstart for 2014-15 Program Year 

 

1.7 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Capistrano Unified School 

District for Adult Transition Students for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with HealthCorps Inc. Program 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 

27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 170                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

1.13 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Wide Area Network 

Services Districtwide Under E-Rate 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling System 

and Network Equipment at E-Rate Eligible Sites Districtwide 

 

1.15 Approval of Amendment to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories 

for Statement of Economic Interest Filing 

 

1.16 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with 

Brandman University, California State University, Fullerton, California State 

University, Los Angeles, and Western Governors University 

 

1.18 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with Latino International Film Institute for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, 

Mr. Richardson out of room, to approve the agreement with Latino 

International Film Institute for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, 

Mr. Richardson out of the room, to approve/ratify the listing of 

agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various 

consultants submitted for the period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 

2014. 

 

1.17 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Authorization of Board Members’ 

Absences from Board Meeting 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-0, 

Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias abstained, to adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3030 

– Authorizing the absences of Rob Richardson and Cecilia Iglesias from the 

Board Meeting of August 26, 2014. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged a District retiree. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 171 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Charter Petition for 21st Century Global Academy Charter School 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  Virginia Carrillo and Kelli Wagstaff 

provided a brief presentation to the Board. 

 

After hearing comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Opening of Schools - Elementary and Secondary Education 2014-15 School Year 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  Ms. Miller provided information related to educational 

services and Dr. Wold, Executive Director, Business Operations, provided 

information related to enrollment projections and budgetary impact of declining 

enrolment. 

 

Padres Unidos Program Overview 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education to the lectern.  She provided background information on programs 

objectives and structure. 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District Charter Schools Oversight 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Wold, Executive Director, Business Operations to 

the lectern.  He provided charter school regulations, petition process, and funding 

formulas and changes. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 RATIFICATION OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT APPLICATION REQUEST FOR CALIFORNIA STATE 

PRESCHOOL PROGRAM RESTORATION FUNDING FOR 2014-15 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

ratify the approval to submit the application request for the California 

State Preschool Program Restoration Funding for the 2014-15 program year. 

 

3.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR BID PACKAGES 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, AND 

13-18, REJECT AND REBID BID PACKAGE 6, AND REBID BID PACKAGE 9 AT 

MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award contracts for Bid Packages 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, and 

13-18, reject and rebid Bid Package 6, and rebid Bid Package 9 at Mitchell 

Child Development Center under Modernization Program. 

 



Minutes Book Page 172                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO OBTAIN BIDS FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR PROGRAM PROJECTS 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, Ms. Iglesias out of room, to authorize staff to obtain bids for Emergency 

Repair Program projects. 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE PROGRAM 

PRODUCE AND EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES TO THE FRUITGUYS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract for fresh fruit and vegetable program 

produce and educational materials and services, in the amount not to exceed 

$806,754.00, pursuant to RFP No. 04-15, to The FruitGuys for the period of 

October 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: LEAD INTERNAL AUDITOR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to approve the new job description of Lead Internal Auditor. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: DIRECTOR OF EXTENDED LEARNING PROGRAMS 

 

This item tabled, no action taken. 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Richardson 

 Participated in the City of Santa Ana Fiesta Patrias Parade; was a great 

parade. 

 Attended the Simon Scholars Banquet. 

 Attended Back-to-School-Night at McFadden Intermediate School. 

 Attended the Boys and Girls Club Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended Back-to-School-Night at Godinez Fundamental High School, 

Segerstrom High School, and MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School. 

 Attended the Godinez vs. Segerstrom football game. 

 Attended the Simon Scholars Foundation Banquet. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Attended Back-to-School-Night. 

 Wonderful celebration at Santa Ana High School. 

 Announced the Fiesta Patrias Parade this past weekend. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Announced the annual Hope Alive! Concert, November 2, 2014. 

 Announced the Second Annual Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 

Superintendent’s/Business Partners Breakfast on Friday, November 14, 

2014. 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 173 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 10:00 p.m. to consider 

public employment, public employee discipline/dismissal/release and negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 10:58 p.m. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Armando Gutierrez to the 

position of Assistant Principal at Willard Intermediate School. 

 
Moved:    Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson __X_ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Seconded: Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio __X_ Iglesias ____ 

 

Ayes: Yamagata-Noji __X_ Hernández __X_ Richardson __X_ Palacio __X_ Iglesias __X_ 

 

Noes: Yamagata-Noji _____Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Final Vote:  Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Lorena Rubio to the position of 

Assistant Principal at Lowell Elementary School. 

 
Moved:    Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson __X_ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Seconded: Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio __X_ Iglesias ____ 

 

Ayes: Yamagata-Noji __X_ Hernández __X_ Richardson __X_ Palacio __X_ Iglesias __X_ 

 

Noes: Yamagata-Noji _____Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Final Vote:  Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Erik Rossman to the position of 

Assistant Principal at Santiago Elementary School. 

 
Moved:    Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson __X_ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Seconded: Yamagata-Noji ____ Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio __X_ Iglesias ____ 

 

Ayes: Yamagata-Noji __X_ Hernández __X_ Richardson __X_ Palacio __X_ Iglesias __X_ 

 

Noes: Yamagata-Noji _____Hernández ____ Richardson ____ Palacio ____ Iglesias ____ 

 

Final Vote:  Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 174                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 23, 2014 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:59 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 14, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

    CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

    Santa Ana Unified School District 



































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 14, 2014 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student (s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

December 1-3, 2014 

(Monday - Wednesday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High School 

State Virtual 

Enterprise Business 

Conference 

Rabobank Arena, 

Theater & 

Convention Center 

Bakersfield 

 

 

$40.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

California 

Partnership 

Academy) 

 

70 

 

7 

 

April 6-10, 2015 

(Monday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santiago School 

8th Grade Student 

Tour 

Smithsonian 

Institute, 

Arlington Cemetery, 

Mount Vernon, 

Gettysburg, 

Jamestown, & 

Williamsburg 

Washington DC & New 

York 

 

 

$1,531.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

40 

 

4 

 

April 9-17, 2015 

(Thursday - Friday) 

 

Century High School  

Virtual Enterprises 

International Trade 

Show 

69th Regiment Armory 

New York 

 

 

$1,200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising, 

donations, & 

CTE/ROP) 

 

35 

 

3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the State Virtual Enterprise 

Business Conference.  Century High School e-Business 

Academy 11
th
 and 12

th
 grade students will attend the conference 

in Bakersfield, California.  The trip will be December 1-3, 

2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School 11
th
 and 12

th
 grade students will compete 

and participate in the State Virtual Enterprise Business 

Conference held in Bakersfield, CA.  Some students will leave 

for Bakersfield after school on Tuesday, December 1, and a 

second set of students will start Wednesday, morning, 

December 2.  Both sets of students will be arriving back on 

Thursday, December 3, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip is the first event in the competitive season for the 

e-Business Academy students and will allow the students an 

opportunity to participate, interact, and compete with students 

from around the nation and world at this international event.  

Programmed competition events: Human Resources Scenario 

Presentation, Company Catalog Presentation, Individual 

Interview Competition, Video Commercial Competition, 

Employee Manual Competition, Salesmanship Competition, 

Company Newsletter Competition and Web Site Design 

Competition. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 70 students and 7 chaperones (7 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $40 per student – To include registration, lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by California Partnership Academy. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School e-Business Academy students to compete and 

participate in the State Virtual Enterprise Business Conference 

in Bakersfield, CA on December 1-3, 2014. 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santiago School 8
th
 grade 

Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New York.  The trip will 

be April 6-10, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santiago School is requesting 8
th
 grade students to participate in 

an extended field trip to Washington D.C. and New York. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to see their government at 

work in our nation’s capital.  Students will visit the Smithsonian 

Institute, Arlington Cemetery, Mount Vernon, Gettysburg, 

Jamestown, and Williamsburg, in addition to other memorials.  

This trip will help to fulfill the requirements of civic literacy 

and citizenship curriculum.  Furthermore, the experience will 

enrich the lessons covered in their U.S. History, math, and 

language arts classes this year, promote patriotism, and leave a 

lasting, positive memory of their educational experience at 

Santiago School and the District.  Students will keep a daily 

journal/record of their experiences on this field trip and will use 

this as a resource to complete a historical portfolio to share with 

their classmates. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 students and 4 chaperones (3 certificated and 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $1,531 per student – To include tours, educational materials, 

lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and with a GPA of 2.0 and satisfactory 

citizenship. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santiago 

Elementary 8
th
 grade students to participate in the Santiago 

School 8
th
 grade Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New 

York on April 6-10,  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the Virtual Enterprises 

International Trade Show.  Century High School e-Business 

Academy 11
th
 and 12

th
 grade students will attend the conference 

in New York, New York.  The trip will be April 9-17, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School 11
th
 and 12

th
 grade students will compete 

and participate in the Virtual Enterprises International Trade 

Show and will also get a chance to tour the city of New York 

(United Nations, Wall Street, Stature of Liberty, Ellis Island, 

NBC Studios, and others).  

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip is an annual extended learning opportunity and is 

an optional part of the competitive event season for interested e-

Business Academy students.  This event will allow students to 

travel and explore New York City and participate, interact, and 

compete with students from around the nation and world.  This 

event hosts the National Business Plan Finals Competition by 

Merril Lynch and is a bi-annual field trip available to our 11
th
 

and 12
th
 grade competitive teams. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 35 students and 3 chaperones (3 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $1,200 per student – To include registration, lodging, meals, and 

travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising, donations, and CTE/ROP. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School e-Business Academy students to compete and 

participate in the Virtual Enterprises International Trade Show 

in New York, New York on April 9-17, 2015. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement with Active Learning Program for 2014-15 

School Year  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with Active 
Learning program for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Active Learning Dance program is designed to provide strategies and guidelines to increase 
the quantity and quality of physical activity, dance, and nutrition education to K-8 students. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
21st Century ASES:  $215,662.00 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement with Active Learning for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of 

Education to Participate in Inside The Outdoors Field Program for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for student participation in the Inside 
the Outdoors Field Program for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Orange County Environmental Field Study Program was initiated in 1982 by the Orange 
County Department of Education and has received widespread acceptance.  The District schools 
that have participated in past years have evaluated these programs as having high educational 
value.   
 
The goals of these programs are to teach kindergarten through fifth grade students about the 
environment, to develop awareness, appreciation of wild animals, and to increase their 
knowledge of science concepts as outlined in the California Science Framework.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Various Funds 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement with Orange County Department of Education to participate in Inside the 
Outdoors Field Program for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 
Recommendations for Expulsions 

 
Board Meeting:  October 14, 2014 

 
 
             Student Name                     School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                   Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                     Options                                                  to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
                                 

1 342201     Sierra/8 A, B 2A Community Day Int. 10/14/15 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
        
       
       
       
       



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 
Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year  

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of continuing master contracts and/or 
individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities.  
These students may require services that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique 
needs as identified in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with exceptional needs who reside within the District.  If a program is not available, necessary 
contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $167,016.50 
 
 
RECOMENDATION:  
 
Approve the continuing master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic 
schools and agencies for students with disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:ks   

 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 
Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 
 

Board Meeting: October 14, 2014 
Rossier Park Schools:    
 
Student #:  Amount:  
401923 $40,546 
194862 $40,800 
314339 $41,060 
303810 $39,800 
 
 
 
Total Not to Exceed: $162,206 
 
 
 
Speech & Language Development Center 
 
Student #:  Amount: 
326331 $  1,644 
324982 $  3,166.50 
 
Total Not to Exceed $4,810.50 

 
 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for related services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $19,500 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: October 14, 2014 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
167792 $19,500 Attorney Fees Law Offices of Jack 

Anthony  



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval to Continue Interagency Agreement with Orange County 

Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to continue this Interagency 
Agreement with the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE). Approval of this 
agreement will allow continuation of specialized services in accordance with students’ 
Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District, in cooperation with the OCDE, has developed interagency agreements.  This 
cooperative effort provides coordination of services to special education students in highly 
specialized fields serving students who are deaf, blind, hearing impaired, or visually impaired.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  $83,960 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the continuance of the interagency agreement with the Orange County Department of 
Education for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Kaiser Permanente 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with Kaiser Permanente to provide the District with an opportunity to host vaccination clinics for 
students and families.  Clinics will primarily focus on flu vaccinations and will be available to 
school sites, students and families at no cost.  Parent permission will be required before 
vaccinations are administered; staff from Kaiser Permanente will work closely with District 
Health Services staff to ensure seamless implementation and coordination.  This agreement will 
automatically renew annually unless otherwise terminated upon the request of either party.   
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Provision of the agreement will help to mitigate against flu infection among students, which will 
increase their engagement in school and sustain high attendance rates.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Kaiser Permanente. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Clinical Affiliation Agreement with California State 

University, Dominguez Hills 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an agreement with California State 
University Dominguez Hills which will provide Santa Ana Unified School District with student 
nurses who are required to fulfill clinical hours with school-based programs.  Student nurses also 
provide additional support for District nurses by assisting with parent outreach and seeking 
health-related resources.  This agreement will automatically renew annually unless otherwise 
terminated upon the request of either party.  
  
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Provision of the agreement shall provide students with the hours of clinical experience necessary 
for a School Nurse Credential. This agreement also provides additional support to District 
nurses. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Approve the Clinical Affiliation Agreement with California State University, Dominguez Hills. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DJ:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

 
 
 
 

California State University 
Dominguez Hills  

Procurement, Contracts, Logistical and Support Services 
1000 E. Victoria Street, WH B-485, Carson, CA 90747• (310) 243-3799 • FAX: (310) 516-3305  

 
                                                                              

CLINICAL AFFILIATION AGREEMENT – NURSING                    Contract #_________ 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into on                                     , pursuant to Education Code 89036, by and 
between       Santa Ana Unified School District  
 hereinafter referred to as the "FACILITY" and the Trustees of the California State University, an agency of the State 
of California, on behalf of the School of Nursing, CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY DOMINGUEZ HILLS, 
hereinafter referred to as "UNIVERSITY". 

 
 W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
    WHEREAS, the UNIVERSITY'S BSN, MSN, and Nurse Practitioner Programs in nursing requires its students to 
have clinical experience and the use of clinical facilities; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the FACILITY is willing to permit the use of its clinical facilities and services for the education of said 
students, under the circumstances herein defined; and 
 
     WHEREAS, it is to the mutual benefit of the parties hereto that students of the University's Nursing Program use 
the clinical facilities of the Facility for their clinical nursing experience, 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants, conditions, and stipulations hereinafter expressed and in 
consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived there from, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
I.   FACILITY SHALL: 
 

A.  Provide clinical facilities for learning experiences for nursing students designated by the UNIVERSITY.  
The clinical experience for each student shall cover such period of time as will be specified by the UNIVERSITY. 
 

B.  Maintain clinical facilities in conformance with standards of the State Board of Nurse Examiners and 
permit inspection of its clinical facilities upon request by the Council of Baccalaureate and Higher Degree Programs 
of the National League for Nursing and by authorized representatives of the UNIVERSITY. 
 

C.  Permit designated students and staff of UNIVERSITY to use all services of the FACILITY herein 
contracted for.  The level of services and the number of students involved shall be determined by mutual agreement 
between the parties. 
 
D.  Nominate staff members to serve as clinical preceptors.  The final selection of the preceptors shall be made by 
mutual consent between the FACILITY and the Faculty Coordinator.  The preceptors shall serve on a volunteer basis 
in accordance with the Preceptor Policy Handbook found in the following link:  
http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/rn-bsn/bsn-clinical-handbook.pdf 
http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/msn/msn-clinical-handbook.pdf 
http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/msn/fnp-handbook.pdf 

 
 

E.  Permit members of the medical and nursing staffs of the FACILITY to participate as their time may permit 
in the clinical learning experience of the students. 

 
F.  Upon request, provide insurance for general liability insurance coverage. 

 
II.    TRUSTEES, THROUGH THE UNIVERSITY, SHALL: 
 

A.   Designate the students who are enrolled in the Nursing Program of the University to be assigned for 
clinical nursing experience at the Facility. 
 

B.  Be responsible for all instruction and evaluation of student performance required to meet the course 
objectives given at the FACILITY to the students so designated. 
 

C.   Be responsible for keeping all attendance and academic records of the students. Alright  

http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/rn-bsn/bsn-clinical-handbook.pdf
http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/msn/msn-clinical-handbook.pdf
http://www4.csudh.edu/Assets/CSUDH-Sites/SON/docs/forms/msn/fnp-handbook.pdf


 
D.   Provide guidance to students in their clinical activities, through an individualized Learning Contract 

which specifies learning activities to take place within the patient care framework of the FACILITY. 
 

E.   Agree that the students and instructors shall be subject to the requirements and restrictions specified 
jointly by representatives of the UNIVERSITY and the FACILITY, and subject to the FACILITY's rules and regulations 
governing conduct. 
 

F.    Upon request, provide insurance for general liability insurance coverage. 
 
III.   General Conditions 
 

A.  THIS AGREEMENT shall become effective upon execution, and shall continue until the expiration date 
noted below or until cancelled by either party with sixty (60) days advance written notice.  
 

B.  UNIVERSITY shall defend, indemnify and hold FACILITY, its officers, employees and agents harmless 
from and against any and all liability, loss expense (including reasonable attorneys fees and court costs), or claims for 
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such 
liability, loss, expense, attorneys fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent acts 
or omissions of UNIVERSITY, its officers, agents, or employees.  
 

FACILITY  shall defend, indemnify and hold UNIVERSITY, its officers, employees and agents harmless from 
and against any and all liability, loss expense (including reasonable attorneys fees and court costs), or claims for 
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such 
liability, loss, expense, attorneys fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent acts 
or omissions of FACILITY, its officers, agents, or employees.  
 

C.  While in the performance of this agreement, students serve as volunteers at the Facility without 
compensation and are not to be considered officers, agents or employees of the University for Worker's 
Compensation purposes. 
 

D.  Students shall provide and maintain in force a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000) policy of professional 
liability insurance during the course of their activities under this agreement. 

 
E.  UNIVERSITY and FACILITY, at its sole cost and expense, shall insure its activities in connection with 

this agreement, shall obtain, keep in force, and maintain insurance as follows:  
 

. Comprehensive or General Liability Insurance with a limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), and 
Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) in aggregate, per occurrence.   
 

F.  This  AGREEMENT may at any time be altered, changed or amended by mutual agreement of the 
parties in writing. 
 

G.  Upon full execution of the agreement, any written notice given under this agreement shall be sent by 
registered mail to the following: CSUDH, 1000 E. Victoria Street, WH B-485, Carson, CA 90747, Procurement & 
Contracts Department,  Attn:  Francisco Quinonez,  Director of Procurement & Contracts. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Agreement to be effective                    to             . By 
executing the Agreement, the parties hereto accept and agree to all of the stipulations set forth herein and agree that 
he/she is authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the parties. 

 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY,  FACILITY 
DOMINGUEZ HILLS 

 
_________________________________   By:_____________________________________________ 
Francisco Quinonez    
Director of Procurement & Contracts  Print 

Name:______________________________________ 
Date:  ____________________________    

Title: ___________________________________________ 
CSU Dominguez Hills 
Procurement & Contracts Dept., WH B-485      
1000 East Victoria Street    Address: 

________________________________________ 
Carson, CA 90747   

_______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ___________________________________________ 

 
Phone:__________________________________________ 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of September 10, 2014 through 

September 23, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 

2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of September 10, 

2014 through September 23, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     September 19, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $4,566,735.91 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                       $66,073.47 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $205,906.58 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $97,066.38 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                           $166,073.76 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                        $94,900.03 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $903,497.41 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $79,680.80 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

 

 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $6,179,934.34 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014   Page: 01 of 05 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

310190   TWINING CONSULTING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests KING ELEMENTARY            $19,550.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Building Lab Tests VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $12,500.00 

 Fund                Construction 

 

310201   RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT RESIDENTIAL             2014/06/10 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $29,500.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION         $217,360.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

310269   GRAYBAR 

 Special Reserve                        SPURGEON                   $32,858.84 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

310700   SQUARE-1 DESIGN GROUP 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $42,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Building Architect NUTRITION SERVICES         $50,000.00 

 School Programs 

 

310987   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $41,064.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

310993   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $54,433.28 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311547   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SANTA ANA HIGH            $425,072.60 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014   Page: 02 of 05 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311549   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MCFADDEN                  $297,095.20 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311590   CONSULTING & CONTRACTED SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $31,280.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

311767   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES          $78,301.50 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311875   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,116.80 

                     INVENTORY 

 

311925   TURF STAR, INC. 

 City Santa Ana      Non-Capitalized    CONSTRUCTION               $50,045.58 

 Redevelopment       Equipment 

 

311940   DELL MARKETING, L.P. 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Materials &       VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $26,523.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311942   THINK TOGETHER 

 LCFF-               Sub-Agreements for ELEMENTARY DIVISION       $201,575.00 

 Supplemental/       Services 

 Concentration 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $312,541.72 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

 Title III Limited   Sub-Agreements for ENGLISH LEARNER           $560,383.28 

 English Proficiency Services           PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

311977   KIDA LLC                                                  2014/06/10 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $30,000.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014   Page: 03 of 05 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311987   WEATHERPROOFING TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $159,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

311988   WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $119,772.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

311990   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $25,313.60 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311997   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          TECHNOLOGY                 $14,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        TECHNOLOGY                 $41,125.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

312031   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC.                                   2014/06/10 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         TECHNOLOGY                 $75,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

312036   GLADYS SMITH                                              2014/07/22 

 Head Start          Sub-Agreements for CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

                     Services 

 

 Head Start          Consultants        CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

312038   EQUAL OPPORTUNITY SCHOOLS                                 2014/07/22 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $125,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

312039   SILICON VALLEY MATHEMATICS INITIATIVE, LLC.               2014/08/26 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $145,000.00 

 Foundation          Services 

 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Consultant         STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Noninstructional 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014   Page: 04 of 05 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

312040   KEY DATA SYSTEMS                                          2014/08/26 

 LCFF                Other Contracts    ELEMENTARY DIVISION        $48,250.00 

 Supplemental/  

 Concentration  

 

312041   KAREN C. TZONG                                            2014/08/26 

 LCFF                Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $80,000.00 

 Supplemental/       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Concentration 

 

312042   EDUCATION SOLUTIONS AND RESULT                            2014/08/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         EDUCATIONAL                $38,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   SERVICES DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

312063   WYNER LAW GROUP, PC                                       2014/07/22 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $31,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

312066   KOCE TV FOUNDATION                                        2014/06/10 

 Lottery:            Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                 $59,000.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials  

 

312091   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 Measure G Series E  Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $55,672.00 

                     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

312092   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Unassigned         KING ELEMENTARY            $58,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

312093   SQUARE-1 DESIGN GROUP                                     2014/01/28 

 Deferred            Building Architect GREENVILLE                 $30,015.00 

 Maintenance Fund                       FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

312098   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 Two-Way Digital     Non-Capitalized    TECHNOLOGY                 $25,708.49 

 ITFS Licensee       Equipment 

 Revenue 

 

312160   ZARCA INTERACTIVE, INC. dba K12 INSIGHT 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         COMMUNICATIONS             $34,375.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   OFFICE 

 Accounts 

 

312245   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $35,769.60 

                                        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014   Page: 05 of 05 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

312297   MURDOCH WALRATH AND HOMES 

 Capital Facilities  Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $33,333.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $33,334.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Community           Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $33,333.00 

 Facilities District Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 2005 Central Park 

 

312304   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION                     2014/05/13 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT             $956,092.00 

 Health Services     Services           SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional      SERVICES 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of September 10, 

2014 through September 23, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: September 23, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 10-SEP-2014 through 23-SEP-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $7,467,596.78 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $1,247.47 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $150,340.52 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $219,924.54 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                         $868.50 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                      $4,437.68 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $295,325.37 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,240,137.08 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $171,274.82 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $61,665.01 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $129,547.54 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $840,954.12 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $18,045.19 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $10,601,364.62 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 10, 2014 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84197292 APPLE, INC. $48,708.20 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84197203 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $67,588.19 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197207 CAL PERS SAFETY $61,827.03 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84197218 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $58,117.58 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84197220 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $579,985.86 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84197228 PARDESS AIR, INC. $400,235.00 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 10, 2014 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197234 THINK TOGETHER $1,099,500.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

84197240 XEROX CORPORATION $51,898.36 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197245 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $25,791.19 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197199 AT&T $25,287.83 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197290 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $97,027.60 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 10, 2014 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197294 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $25,719.75 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

84197337 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $86,175.09 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197263 NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION $534,921.00 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84197416 JL COBB PAINTING $170,041.54 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84197417 NEXUS IS, INC. $286,793.37 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84197421 NEXUS IS, INC. $30,351.27 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84197422 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $71,258.55 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84197426 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $28,736.00 
 QZAB 2005 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 10, 2014 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84197428 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $28,437.01 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84197429 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $339,352.60 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $4,117,753.02 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 1 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84197451 DELL MARKETING, L.P. $433,325.71 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

84197480 ZARCA INTERACTIVE INC. dba K12 INSIGHT $34,375.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

84197476 SILICON VALLEY MATHEMATICS INITIATIVE, LLC. $32,780.78 
 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84197474 SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION $40,927.32 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84197473 REVOLVING CASH FUND $39,330.56 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Special Education CASH ACCOUNT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84197467 KEY UNITED MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS dba  $426,074.79 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197462 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $74,500.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84197438 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $62,629.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84197456 ENCYCLOPEDIA BRITANNICA, INC. $28,945.00 
 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

84197527 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $47,289.09 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 2 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197448 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $44,792.40 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84197447 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $85,678.43 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197445 CITY OF SANTA ANA $69,661.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197442 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $332,087.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84197441 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $98,224.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84197440 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $74,300.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84197439 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $141,478.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84197459 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $74,405.19 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84197561 RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT  $51,918.00 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84197575 TAYLOR TENNIS COURTS, INC. $45,000.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 3 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197578 U S BANK - CAL CARD $193,031.59 
 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Intermediate Schools MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 4 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 
  
 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 LCAP (Local Control & Accountability Plan) SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 QZAB Solar Energy HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 5 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DISTRICTWIDE 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 6 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

   SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted-GATE (7140) ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

84197591 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $867,836.11 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84197610 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $30,660.20 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 7 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197490 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC. $41,069.85 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations-ASB Transportation GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 8 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL  

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84197495 ELITE SHEET METAL, INC. $33,305.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84197627 GOLD STAR FOODS $51,233.73 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84197644 CASE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $31,700.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84197643 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $72,643.51 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 17, 2014 Page 9 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 29 Measure G 

84197663 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. $31,192.15 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197666 POWER PLUS $45,000.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84197669 REVOLVING CASH FUND $30,855.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197674 WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $28,572.85 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84197681 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $333,333.62 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197678 JL COBB PAINTING $57,665.23 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197680 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $338,583.17 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84197692 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $101,075.89 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84197693 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,025,479.17 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 

1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 

 1
. 

 P
h

ilh
ar

m
o

n
ic

 S
o

ci
et

y 
o

f 

O
ra

n
ge

 

   

 El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
: 

 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
ch

am
b

er
 

co
n

ce
rt

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 

M
ee

t 
th

e 

M
u

si
ci

an
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 i

n
 g

ra
d

es
 4

-6
, 

 a
t 

D
av

is
, 

Fr
an

kl
in

, 

G
ar

fi
el

d
, 

H
ar

ve
y,

 H
en

in
ge

r,
 H

er
o

e
s,

 L
in

co
ln

, 
Lo

w
el

l, 
M

ar
ti

n
, 

M
o

n
te

 
V

is
ta

, 
P

io
 

P
ic

o
, 

R
o

o
se

ve
lt

, 
Se

p
u

lv
ed

a,
 

Th
o

rp
e,

 

W
al

ke
r,

 W
as

h
in

gt
o

n
 a

n
d

 W
ils

o
n

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, 

at
 n

o
 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 2
. 

 Th
e 

W
o

o
d

en
 F

lo
o

r 

    R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 

 El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

: 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
fr

ee
 w

e
ek

-l
o

n
g 

d
an

ce
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

gr
am

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 i
n

 G
ra

d
e

s 
3

-5
. 

Th
ey

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
d

an
ce

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
lo

n
g 

w
it

h
 s

el
f-

e
st

e
em

 b
u

ild
in

g 
at

 

A
d

am
s,

 D
av

is
, E

sq
u

ed
a,

 F
ra

n
kl

in
, G

ar
fi

el
d

, H
ar

ve
y,

 H
en

in
ge

r,
 

H
o

o
ve

r,
 

K
en

n
ed

y,
 

Lo
w

el
l, 

M
ar

ti
n

, 
M

o
n

te
 

V
is

ta
 

an
d

 

R
em

in
gt

o
n

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, a

t 
n

o
 c

o
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
9

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 3
. 

 B
ar

b
ar

a 
Li

p
p

e 

 H
ar

ve
y 

El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l:

 T
h

e 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

w
ill

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
a 

te
ac

h
in

g 
an

d
 

le
ar

n
in

g 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

re
so

u
rc

e 
in

 

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

, 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
, 

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

 
an

d
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 
fo

r 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

. 
 T

h
e 

co
n

su
lt

an
t 

w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

ss
is

t 

te
ac

h
er

s 
in

 t
h

e
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

st
re

n
gt

h
s 

an
d

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 s

tu
d

en
t 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 p

la
n

s 

to
 c

lo
se

 le
ar

n
in

g 
ga

p
s.

 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
1

8
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

  



 

2
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 2

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 4
. 

 Th
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 T

h
ea

tr
e 

fo
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 

 H
e

n
in

ge
r 

El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

Sc
h

o
o

l:
  

W
ill

 
d

el
iv

er
 

a 
liv

e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
h

at
 c

o
m

b
in

es
 a

 h
ig

h
 e

n
er

gy
 s

ke
tc

h
 c

o
m

ed
y 

w
it

h
 i

m
p

ro
vi

sa
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
ea

ch
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 m
e

ss
ag

e
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 a
 f

u
n

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 a
n

d
 l

ea
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 s
af

et
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

h
e

lp
 o

f 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
rs

.  
Th

is
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 n
o

 c
o

st
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

7
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 5
. 

 Jo
el

le
 F

ly
n

n
 d

b
a 

G
ir

ls
 o

n
 

th
e 

R
u

n
 o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

 M
ar

ti
n

 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

  
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
 

co
ac

h
in

g 
an

d
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 t
o

 g
ir

ls
 in

 g
ra

d
es

 3
-5

 (
u

p
 2

0
 s

tu
d

en
ts

),
 d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

fi
tn

es
s 

an
d

 s
el

f-
e

st
e

em
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

, 
tw

o
 d

ay
s 

p
er

 w
e

ek
 f

o
r 

te
n

 w
e

ek
s,

 a
t 

n
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 m

ay
 b

e
 

re
p

ea
te

d
 t

w
o

 t
im

es
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
rs

e 
o

f 
th

e 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 s

ch
o

o
l 

ye
ar

. 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
1

8
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 6
. 

 R
ad

o
n

 L
. R

o
d

ri
gu

ez
 d

b
a 

G
o

o
d

lif
e

 

   R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 M
o

n
ro

e 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

  
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 

le
ss

o
n

s 
fo

r 
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 s

el
ec

te
d

 a
t-

ri
sk

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 f
am

ili
e

s.
  

Th
e 

st
u

d
en

t 
an

d
/o

r 
th

ei
r 

p
ar

en
t 

w
ill

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 

an
d

/o
r 

gr
o

u
p

 l
es

so
n

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g 

sp
ec

if
ic

 

b
eh

av
io

r 
sk

ill
s.

  

 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
7

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
1

9
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 7
.  

 O
C

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 

  R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 M
o

n
te

 V
is

ta
 E

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

p
ar

en
ti

n
g 

co
u

rs
e 

o
n

 p
ar

en
ti

n
g 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 b
y 

p
ar

en
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
at

 n
o

 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
6

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
1

5
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 



 

3
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 3

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 8
. 

 K
ap

la
n

 K
1

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 

 Sa
d

d
le

b
ac

k 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 C

A
H

SE
E 

b
o

o
t 

ca
m

p
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
1

1
th

 
an

d
 

1
2

th
 

gr
ad

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e
s:

 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

te
st

s,
 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 

an
d

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 

b
y 

K
ap

la
n

).
 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
  

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

C
A

H
SE

E 
 

an
d

 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

 

 

$
6

3
,8

4
0

.0
0

 

 9
.  

 M
IN

D
 R

es
ea

rc
h

 In
st

it
u

te
 

  R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

: 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
d

ig
it

al
 

su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

M
at

h
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

lig
n

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

St
at

e
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 

w
it

h
 

ga
m

e
s 

th
at

 
b

u
ild

 
m

at
h

e
m

at
ic

al
 

co
n

ce
p

tu
al

 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
fo

r 
K

-8
 s

tu
d

en
ts

. 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
ly

 3
1

, 2
0

1
5

 

 

 
 

K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 

P
ro

gr
am

 

 

$
1

7
6

,0
7

5
.0

0
 

 

1
0

.  

 La
ti

n
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 A
cc

es
s 

 El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

: 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

af
te

r-
sc

h
o

o
l 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

ac
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

p
ar

en
ts

.  

Th
es

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 
w

ill
 

in
cl

u
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

aw
ar

en
es

s,
 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 

ac
ti

vi
ty

, 
an

d
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n
 

in
 

so
ci

al
, 

go
o

d
 

lis
te

n
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 s
p

ea
ki

n
g 

sk
ill

s 
at

 n
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
  

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 

1
1

.    

 C
at

ap
u

lt
 L

ea
rn

in
g,

 L
LC

 

 

 EL
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
an

d
 

St
u

d
e

n
t 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t:

 
C

at
ap

u
lt

 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

st
u

d
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

R
ea

d
in

g 
an

d
/o

r 
M

at
h

 a
n

d
 P

ar
en

t 
In

vo
lv

e
m

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 S
t.

 

A
n

n
, 

St
. 

Jo
se

p
h

 a
n

d
 S

ch
o

o
l 

o
f 

O
u

r 
La

d
y.

  
El

em
en

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 

Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
ac

t 
(E

SE
A

) 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

u
n

d
e

r 

Ti
tl

e 
I a

n
d

 T
it

le
 II

I f
o

r 
q

u
al

if
yi

n
g 

p
ri

va
te

 s
ch

o
o

l s
tu

d
en

ts
. 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I &

 II
I 

 

$
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

  



 

4
 

  2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 4

 
  

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

1
2

.  

 A
V

ID
 

   R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

: 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
e

m
b

er
sh

ip
s,

 m
at

er
ia

l 

u
se

, 
an

d
 d

at
a 

to
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 s
ec

o
n

d
ar

y.
  

A
V

ID
 u

se
s 

re
se

ar
ch

-b
as

ed
 

st
ra

te
gi

e
s 

an
d

 
cu

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

th
at

 
d

ev
el

o
p

 

st
u

d
en

ts
’ 

cr
it

ic
al

 t
h

in
ki

n
g,

 l
it

e
ra

cy
, 

an
d

 m
at

h
 s

ki
lls

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll 

co
n

te
n

t 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 h
el

p
 p

re
p

ar
e 

ev
er

y 
st

u
d

en
t 

fo
r 

co
lle

ge
. 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 2
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

  

 

$
6

4
,9

9
2

.0
0

 

 

1
3

.  

 C
o

lle
ge

B
o

ar
d

 

   R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

: 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

Ea
rl

y 
P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 

P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 s
o

p
h

o
m

o
re

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 

th
e 

P
SA

T/
N

M
SQ

T 
ea

rl
y 

to
 e

xp
o

se
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 t
o

 a
 w

ea
lt

h
 o

f 

co
lle

ge
 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 
to

o
ls

 
to

 
ge

t 
an

d
 

ke
e

p
 

th
em

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 2
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 

 

$
5

1
,7

9
2

.0
0

 

               



 

5
 

   

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 

 

N
A

M
E 

 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

1
4

.  

 iF
u

si
o

n
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
, I

n
c.

 

  

 H
u

m
an

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s/
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 T

h
e 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 w

ill
 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

to
 

th
e 

O
ra

cl
e 

H
R

M
S/

Fi
n

an
ce

 s
ys

te
m

. 
 W

ill
 b

u
ild

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
u

m
an

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s,
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 P
ay

ro
ll 

m
o

d
u

le
s 

to
 

en
h

an
ce

 d
at

a 
re

p
o

rt
in

g 
in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 C
ar

e
 

A
ct

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 L
ea

ve
 A

ct
 r

eq
u

ir
e

m
en

ts
. 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 

 

$
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

                    



 

6
 

  

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l R

e
la

ti
o

n
s 

 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 

 

N
A

M
E 

 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

1
5

.  

 C
u

m
m

in
g 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 In
c.

 

  

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
fo

r 
e

n
er

gy
 

co
n

su
lt

in
g 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 3
9

. 

  

 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 

P
ro

p
 3

9
 

 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

                      

 



 

7
 

 

 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 L

IS
T

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

1
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

1
6

.  

 P
ro

gr
es

su
s 

Th
er

ap
y,

 L
LC

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

Sp
e

ec
h

-L
an

gu
ag

e 
Th

e
ra

p
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 
 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

 

$
4

4
,2

6
8

.0
0

 

 

1
7

.  

 Tu
rn

in
g 

P
o

in
t 

fo
r 

Fa
m

ili
es

 

 P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
  

In
cr

ea
se

 
to

 
P

.O
. 

#
3

1
1

2
7

5
.  

W
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
an

d
 t

h
er

ap
eu

ti
c 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 i
n

 

n
ee

d
 o

f 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

 B
o

ar
d

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

: 
0

6
/1

0
/1

4
 -

 $
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

To
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
t:

 $
8

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

5
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 
 

P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 

 

$
5

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-17844 

MH and 14-17922 MH 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against 

the District, File Numbers: 14-17844 MH and 14-17922 MH. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimants allege employment discrimination and harassment. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Numbers: 14-17844 MH and 14-17922 MH. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014  

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Vista Heritage Charter Middle 

School Charter Petition 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal receipt of the Vista Heritage Charter 

Middle School Charter Petition delivered on Friday, September 12, 2014.       

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is required to comply with California Education Code Section 47605(b) to hold a 

public hearing on the provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of receipt of the 

petition.  In order to facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly establish 

the parameters of the statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and deemed 

received after action has been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

 

Recorded action taken at a regular meeting of the Board of Education effectively acknowledges 

and documents the date of receipt as the date of the action and thereby establishes the parameters 

of the statutory timeline and facilitates the setting of the required public hearing date.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Acknowledge receipt of the Vista Heritage Charter Middle School Charter Petition as of the date 

of the regular meeting of the Board of Education on October 14, 2014.    

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21





















































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



 

 
 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 14, 2014 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Adams 
Elementary 

 $805 Adams Parent Group 
Mrs. Leticia Franco 
President 
Santa Ana 

Field trips 

     

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $1,500 CA Association for 
Bilingual Education 
Mrs. María Villa 
16022 E. San 
Bernardino Road 
Covina 

Instructional 
supplies and 
incentives 

     

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $2,000 Target Corporation 
Ms. Lauren Banuelos 
P.O. Box 1296 
Minneapolis, MN  

Instructional 
supplies and 
incentives 

     

Martin 
Elementary 

 $1,500 CA Association for 
Bilingual Education 
Dr. María Quezada  
16022 E. San 
Bernardino Road 
Covina 

Instructional 
supplies 

 
 

    

Saddleback 
High School 

 $735 Target Corporation 
2014 Take Charge of 
Education 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
P.O. Box 59214 
Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 
supplies and 
incentives 

     

Santa Ana 
High School 

 $650 Target Corporation 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
2014 Take Charge of 
Education 
P.O. Box 59214 
Minneapolis, MN 

Staff appreciation 



 

 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the 
gift as provided by the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Segerstrom 
High School 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

$618 Target Corporation 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
2014 Take Charge of 
Education 
P.O. Box 59214 
Minneapolis, MN 

Staff appreciation 

     

Educational 
Services 

 $500 Imagine Learning 
Mr. Noah Eyre 
191  River Park Drive 
Provo, UT 

Gift cards from 
Barnes & Noble for 
the Summer Family 
Project  

     

October 14, 
2014 donations 

    $8,308       

2014 Total 
donations 

$191,722 
 

$200,030   



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks 

and Instructional Materials for 2014-15 School Year, per Education 
Code Sections 60119 and 60422  

 
ITEM:  Public Hearing 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing at the Board of Education 
meeting, as part of the requirement by Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 and the 
Williams Legislation, to review the Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks 
and Instructional Materials for the 2014-15 school year.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 require the governing board of any local agency 
receiving instructional material funds from any State source to hold a public hearing annually 
and encourage participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and bargaining 
unit leaders.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Conduct a public hearing to review the Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2014-15 school year, per Education Code Sections 
60119 and 60422.  
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
Educational Services 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Pursuant to Education Code §42605, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 

Education Hereby Gives Notice that a Public Hearing will be held as follows: 
 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 
 

Review of Statement of 2014-15 Assurance for Pupil Textbooks 
and Instructional Materials per Education Code Sections 60119 

and 60422 and the Williams Legislation  
Effective January 1, 2005 

 
 

Educational Services, Deputy Superintendent 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – 2nd Floor 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

 
After the Public Hearing, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education 

will adopt Resolution 14/15 - 3027 Assuring Availability of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials for the 2014-15 School Year 

 
 HEARING DATE: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 
 
 TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
 LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office 
  Board Room 
  1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
  Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 
 
  David Haglund, Ed.D. 
  Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
  (714) 558-5523 



Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
Servicios Educativos 

 

AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 

De conformidad con la Sección §42605 del Código Educativo, la Mesa Directiva del 
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana llevará a cabo una Audiencia Pública con 

respecto a: 
 

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA: 
 

Declaración para Asegurar Libros de Texto y 
Materiales Didácticos para el Año Escolar 2014-15 

 Conforme las Secciones 60119 y 60422  
del Código Educativo y la Ley Williams  
Vigente desde el 1º de enero del 2005 

  
 

Después de la Audiencia Pública, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado  
de Santa Ana adoptará la Declaración para asegurar Libros de Texto  

y Materiales Didácticos para el año escolar 2014-15  
 
 
 FECHA DE AUDIENCIA: Martes, 14 de octubre del 2014 
    
 HORA: Aproximadamente 6:00 de la tarde 
 
 LUGAR: Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
  Salón de la Mesa Directiva 
  1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
  Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
  

PARA MAYOR INFORMACIÓN, FAVOR DE COMUNICARSE CON: 
 

Dr. David Haglund 
Delegado del Superintendente, Servicios Educativos 

(714) 558-5523 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  District Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an overview of the District Extended Learning 
Program, Engage 360º that will begin in January 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Due to District commitment to ensure a continual, uninterrupted after school program for our 
students beginning on January 5, 2014, the District will assume management of a new Extended 
Learning Program called Engage 360º.  It will continue to run Monday through Friday between 
the hours of school dismissal until 6:00 p.m.  The Engage 360º program will continue to address 
three components: 
 

• Nutrition and Physical Activity 
• Academic support with trained staff to provide homework help, intervention, and tutoring 
• Enrichment activities will include visual and performing arts, science, technology, 

engineering, and mathematics with the collaboration of The Learning Together Company, 
Discovery Cube Orange County, Active Learning, and Toyama Karate-Do programs 

 
 
FUNDING:  
 
No Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Education Meeting 

October 14, 2014  

 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.  
Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education  

 

 

 

 

EXTENDED LEARNING PROGRAM 

ENGAGE 360° 

 

K-8 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 
 

 
 
  

 



AGENDA 

• Program Requirements 

• Overall Program Structure 

• Support Structure 

• Attendance Requirements 

• Reporting Accountability 

• Enrichment Partners 

• Student Recruiting Process 

• Staffing 

• Budget Outlook 

• Next Steps 
2 



3 

21st Century Community  

Learning Center Grant 

After School Safety and  

Enrichment for Teens Program 

(ASSETs)  (6 High Schools) 



 Minimum qualifications for staff directly supervising 
students: AA degree or 48 credits  

 Principals will participate in the selection of site 
supervisors 

 Staff-to-pupil ratio of 1 adult : 20 students  

 Program review every three years to include: 

 program goals 

 program content 

 outcome measures (academic performance—Measures of 
Academic Progress (MAP), attendance, and positive behavioral 
changes) 

 SAUSD Enhancement: Linked to after school tutoring with 
certificated staff 

4 

EXTENDED LEARNING 

PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 



Overall program design will include: 

 Nutrition and Physical Activity  

 Academic Support/Homework Assistance 

 Enrichment/Clubs   

5 

OVERALL PROGRAM STRUCTURE 

Nutrition and 

Physical 

Activity 

Academic 

Support/ 

Homework 

Help 

Enrichment/

Clubs 

Engage 360° 

60 mins 

60 mins 

60-90 mins 



 Daily, weekly and monthly attendance will be monitored by an 

SAUSD Attendance Specialist dedicated to Extended Learning 

Program 

 Begin attendance accountability December 1 st to cross-check 

reporting with current attendance measures  

 Grant requires:  

 Elementary school students attend the full day of the program every 

day in which students participate  

 Middle/junior high school students attend a minimum of nine hours a 

week and three days a week   

 Programs will utilize the early -release policy for students who 

are unable to attend the full program every day  

 ASES programs must operate a minimum of 15 hours per week 

and remain open until 6 p.m. on every regular school day  

6 

EXTENDED LEARNING  

ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 



Primary Activity Staffing Time 

Operations of Program Certificated Site 

Coordinator 

2:00-6:00 pm 

Nutrition and Physical 

Education 

Instructional Support 

Providers 

2:15-6:00 pm 

Homework Help Instructional Support 

Providers 

2:15-6:00 pm 

 

Enrichment Activities Community Partners 

 

2:15-6:00 pm 

7 

SITE LEVEL 

PROGRAM COORDINATION 



8 

SAMPLE PROGRAM SCHEDULE 

Grade Level Rotation #1 

2:30-3:30 

Rotation #2 

3:30-4:30 

Rotation #3 

4:30-5:30 

Final Rotation 

5:30-6:00 

K-1 Homework 

Help 

Enrichment Nutrition and 

Physical 

Education 

Homework 

Help 

 

2-3 Enrichment Nutrition and 

Physical 

Education 

 

Homework 

Help 

 

Homework 

Help 

 

4-5 Nutrition and 

Physical 

Education 

 

Homework 

Help 

 

Enrichment 

 

Homework 

Help 

 



 Nutrition Services will provide the required snacks to all 

participating students 

 After School Instructional Support Providers will supervise physical 

activity and nutrition rotations 

 Maintain current approach that includes:  

 Coordinated Approach to Children’s Health (CATCH) curriculum 

 Promotes physical activity and healthy food choices, as well as preventing 

tobacco use in children 

 Let’s Move! to increase opportunities for kids to be physically active, both in 

and out of school and to create new opportunities for families to move 

together  

 Nutrition education that includes Harvest of the Month, Dairy Council, 

and federal nutrition lessons 

9 

NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY 



 Provide a quiet, scholarly environment to complete 

homework 

 Establish positive classroom rules and implement 

effective supervision  

 Work directly with site administration, classroom 

teachers and parents to:  

 Support completion of daily homework 

 Identify resources to provide additional assistance 

 Track progress of completion  

 Communicate strengths and challenges of students 

 

 

10 

HOMEWORK HELP 



Specialized 

Movement--

Toyama Karate-

Do 

25% 

STEM--Discovery 

Science Center 

25% 

VAPA--Active 

Learning Dance 

25% 

Leadership and 

Technology 

Academy 

25% 

Enrichment Program 

9 Weeks 9 Weeks 

9 Weeks 9 Weeks 

11 

ELEMENTARY ENRICHMENT ROTATIONS 

**Linked to Mentorship Program 

** 



 The types of programs: (1)Tiger Karate for 1 st-2nd,  (2)Eagle 

Karate for 3 rd-4 th-5 th, (3) Jr. Karate for all intermediate grades  

 The classes will be 1 hour long 5 days a week  

 Composed of 4 components:  (1) Warm-Up (2) Basics, (3) 

Accomplishment, (4) Enrichment 

 Additional Service: Students will be able to attend our local 

dojo at no cost on Holidays, or non -instruction days to 

continue their training.  Students and their parents will be 

invited to participate in Out -Door Classes once a month, 4 

Karate-Day Camps, Tournaments, and Seminars.   

12 

TOYAMA KARATE DO  

PROGRAM STRUCTURE 



ACTIVE LEARNING DANCE  

PROGRAM STRUCTURE 

Elementary/Middle School Schedule 

9-week Agenda 5-Day Week Agenda 45-60 Minutes Class Agenda 

 Week 1-African 

 Week 2-Jazz 

 Week 3-Hip Hop 

 Week 4-Swing 

 Week 5-Latin 

 Week 6-Polynesian 

 Week 7-Street Style 

 Week 8-Ballet/Modern 

 Week 9-Rehersal/Performance 

Mondays 

Intro to 

Cultural/Classical Dance 

Tuesdays 

Arts/Crafts Dance Activity 

Wednesdays 

Cultural/Classical Dance 

Thursdays 

Theater-Dance Game 

Fridays 

Cultural/Classical Dance 

Introduction-Review  
(Health Standards) 
10 minutes 

Dance Fitness Warm Up 

10 minutes 

CCS-Dance Standard Activity 

15 minutes 

Dance Choreography 

10 minutes 

Cool Down, Stretch-Yoga 

5 minutes 

Review & Journal Art 
(Health/CCS/Dance Standards) 
10 minutes 



One-hour sessions over 9 weeks, with 3 week units including:  

 

Elementary School Program 

 Electricity and electrical circuits  

 Designs of nature ~ animals 

 Designs of nature ~ plants 

 Floating and sinking 

 

Intermediate School Program 

 Waves, including sound, earthquakes and light 

 Structural integrity and engineering competitions 

14 

DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER  

PROGRAM STRUCTURE  



Day of the 

Week 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

Scholar  

(2nd & 3rd 

Grade 

Students) 

Mentorship 

Program 

Receive 

tutoring from 

Leaders  

Mentorship 

Program 

Receive 

tutoring from 

Leaders  

 

Work with 

online 

programs 

(Accelerated 

Reader, Lexia, 

ST Math) to 

accelerate 

achievement 

in literacy and 

math  

Leader 

(4th & 5th 

Grade 

Students) 

Receive 

training on 

upcoming 

tutoring 

session 

Provide 

tutoring 

support to 

Scholars 

Receive 

training on 

upcoming 

tutoring 

session 

 

Provide 

tutoring 

support to 

Scholars 

 

Work on 

technology 

skills such as 

podcasting, 

developing of 

power points 

and typing 15 

LEADERSHIP AND TECHNOLOGY ACADEMY 

PROGRAM STRUCTURE 

**Mentorship Program** 



 Linked with after-school tutoring provided by 

teachers 

 Continuity of instructional program extended to after 

school 

 Access to technology during after school program 

 Ability to track data and program success at a higher 

level 

 Greater level of oversight by District  

 

16 

ENGAGE 360° IMPROVEMENTS 



 ASES Supplemental—Before School Support 

 Three Schools: Diamond, Harvey and King 

 Morning—7:00-8:00am—Nutrition and Homework Help 

 Number of Students Participating:  

 Diamond—40 

 Harvey—60 

 King—60 

 Open to all students from school sites  

  

17 

SUPPLEMENTAL PROGRAM 



 2014-15 School Year:  

 Current students will be automatically enrolled in Engage 360° 

Parents will not have to re-enroll for this school year 

 When openings become available, students will be taken off of 

current waiting lists or recruited by site coordinator  

 2015-16 School Year: 

 Parents may turn in applications beginning at Open House in 

May 

 Students will be served on a first come, first serve basis  

 Additional students will be placed on a waiting list  

 Site coordinators are in charge of recruiting students  

 Every student attending the school operating a program is 

eligible to participate in the program, subject to program 

capacity  18 

STUDENT RECRUITING PROCESS 



 After School Support and Information System (ASSIST ) is an 
automated grant administration system for CDE’s After School 
Programs Office (ASPO) 

 The ASSIST online reporting system 

 track information for every grantee  

 track grant funding information and obtain forms 

 revise grant budgets 

 submit quarterly expenditures (approved budget amount, current 
expenditure amounts, expenditure reports submitted as the closeout 
report for the selected FY) 

 submit semi-annual attendance reports 

 check payment status and history  

 An annual audit must be conducted by an independent 
auditing firm contracted by the LEA 

19 

EXTENDED LEARNING  

REPORTING ACCOUNTABILITY 



District Level Support  

 Director of Extended Learning 

 2 Program Coordinators 

 1 Senior Attendance Specialist  

 1 Administrative Secretary  

 

Site Level Support 

 35 Site Coordinators 

 104 After-School Instructional Support Providers for 
supervision of physical activity and nutrition rotations 

 104 Trained staff for homework help portion of program 

 Elementary Enrichment Program Staff 

 Intermediate Club Advisors (existing)  

 Intermediate Coaches for Sport League (existing)  

 
20 

EXTENDED LEARNING  

SUPPORT STRUCTURE 



 Work with Principals to select Site Coordinators (October)  

 Hire remainder of program support staff (October -November) 

 Provide orientation and training (December)  

 Implement new District attendance process to mirror and 
cross check current attendance process (December)  

 New program begins January 5, 2015 

 Continuing review to ensure effective implementation 
(January –  June) 

 Continued coordination with community partners through 
transition 

 Continued parent communication  

 Transition materials 

 Marketing Plan 

21 

NEXT STEPS 



22 

Back-Up Slides  



 

The Extended Learning Program will provide 

SAUSD K-8 students with a safe environment 

that is a true extension of the academic school 

day. Students will engage in meaningful 

academic support, varied enrichment, nutrition 

and physical activities that will accelerate 

student outcomes linked to LCAP goals   
 

23 

MISSION OF ENGAGE 360° 



 1991—Toyama Karate-Do was established in Santa 

Ana  

 2000—After School Program called “Youth 

Developing Self-Discipline through Martial Arts & 

Fitness” (YDSDMA) established with the help of a 

Santa Ana College and the SAUSD 

 2000-2013—Yearly serve 400 students at 20 sites  

 2014—Serve approximately 80 students at all school 

sites through a 9 week rotation 

24 

TOYAMA KARATE DO BACKGROUND 



 Provide martial arts lessons as a tool to guide students’ 

energy, and mental capacity to learn  

 Enhance body strength, endurance, and motor skills needed in 

order to perform well in any physical activity  

 Teach the importance of: 

 confidence 

 concentration 

 focus 

 respect 

 discipline 

 leadership 

 Support a local community program that provides students 

with a safe and fun environment 

 
25 

TOYAMA KARATE DO  

LEARNING OBJECTIVES 



 

ACTIVE LEARNING DANCE BACKGROUND 

 

 2003-2005—Began with the District in Pre-K and 
parent workshops 

 2006-2007—Began in all intermediate schools 

 2008-2009—Continued with District under Think 
Together with 4 elementary schools and all 
intermediate schools 

 2009-present—Expanded to all elementary and 
intermediate schools through 8 week rotation 

 

26 



ACTIVE LEARNING DANCE  

LEARNING OBJECTIVES 

Students  Learn…. 

•By participating in class and working in their journals, at the end of the sessions, 
students will… 

•Discover what they already know about dance and choose a goal of what they want to 
learn by the end of the session.  

•Identify, discuss and demonstrate an understanding of the elements of dance.  

•Create movement patterns by themselves, with partners and/or in groups that will be 
showcased at the performance.  

•Learn history and cultural aspects about various dance genres. 

•Critique novice (with classmates) and professional dance performances (either through 
video, fieldtrip or live performers). 

•Support Physical Education standards 



 1993—Began offering free field trips and outreach programs 

 1998—Opened its Main Street facil ity free to Santa Ana residents 

one day per month 

 2007—Began teaching after school programs to 4 th –  5 th grade 

students, one hour per week.  

 2012—Began a new after school model of training THINK 

Together program leaders to teach science to the 4 th –  5 th grade 

students at 35 elementary school sites 

 2014—Discovery Cube OC will  return to direct delivery of science -

based programs during after school hours to all  2nd-5 th grade 

students and a club offering for intermediate students  

 

28 

DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER CUBE 

BACKGROUND 



 To del iver hands-on, educational programs based on Physical ,  Ear th, and 
Life Sciences with the purpose of increasing the students’  science l i teracy  

 

 To incorporate a multi -discipl inary approach that includes science, 
language ar ts,  and engineering practices 

 

 To support inquiry -based learning, scientific -thinking ski l ls,  model -making, 
and experimentation 

 

 To enable students to create “take -home” projects that can be shared with 
their fr iends and family,  al lowing the students to become the teachers  

 

 To provide other out -of-school t ime, science and engineering -based 
programs for the students’  famil ies 

29 

DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER  

LEARNING OBJECTIVES 



 Annual Fall Pumpkin Launch held at Cal State 

Fullerton, Nov 1, 2014 

 Annual Spring Rocket Launch held at the Boeing 

Company in May 2015 

 Free admission for Santa Ana residents on the first 

Tuesday of the month—7261 Santa Ana residents 

visited last year  

 13,326 SAUSD students received free programs 

sponsored by Discovery Cube last year, valued at 

$80,740 including field trips and science-to-go 

programs 

 High School Intern Program 

 
30 

DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER 

EXTENDED COMMUNITY EVENTS AND OUTREACH 



Use the Learning Together Curriculum to:  

 Engage students in rigorous, structured curriculum to build 

leadership and study skills  

 Build developmental assets such as resiliency, self -efficacy 

and positive relationships  

 Support 4 th and 5 th grade students to become role models, 

promote self -confidence, motivation and leadership skills  

 Allow students to interact at the ability level that matches 

their skills 

 Provide students with the necessary technology skills to be 

successful within the classroom and on state assessments  

 Effectively use technology to support individual learning  

31 

LEADERSHIP AND TECHNOLOGY ACADEMY 

LEARNING OBJECTIVES 

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Marketing Plan to Tell SAUSD’s Story 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board of the marketing plan to promote and 

publicize the programs and success stories of the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

To highlight our programs and success stories of current and former students of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District, a comprehensive marketing plan has been created to include a variety of 

communication tools to publicize our messages. 

 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

To inform the Board of the comprehensive marketing plan to share the successful stories of the 

Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 







Video 







Questions? 



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3027 – Statement of Assurance for 

Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2014-
15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3027 
assuring that every pupil in the District has sufficient textbooks and/or instructional materials, 
including English Language Learners, within the first eight weeks of the 2014-15 school year. 
 
The Williams Legislation, effective January 1, 2005, altered the previous requirements for 
district compliance and certification of adequate instructional materials.  Board Education Code 
Sections 60119 and 60422 require the governing board of any local agency receiving 
instructional material funds from any State source to hold a public hearing annually to determine 
whether sufficient pupil core instructional materials or textbooks are available for each pupil 
within the first eight weeks of school.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
 
To comply with the Williams Legislation, Resolution No. 14/15-3027 is being submitted, 
wherein the Superintendent has determined and certifies that every pupil in the District has, in 
the 2014-15 school year, sufficient pupil textbooks and/or instructional materials or both, in each 
of the following subjects, consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks 
adopted by the State Board of Education:   
 

• Mathematics  
• Science  
• History/Social Science 
• English/Language Arts, including the English language development component of an 

adopted program  
• Visual and performing arts  

 
The Superintendent has also determined the availability of laboratory science equipment as 
applicable to science laboratory courses offered in the grades 9-12, inclusive. 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



  

FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3027 to review the Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2014-15 School Year. 
 
 
DH:lr 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3027 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil 5 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2014-15 School Year 6 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to 7 

ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be 8 

eligible to receive funds for that purpose, and; 9 

 WHEREAS, the procedures require that school districts take appropriate 10 

action to ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a 11 

yearly basis, and; 12 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422, the Board is 13 

required to hold a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers, 14 

members of the community interested in the affairs of the School District, and 15 

bargaining unit leaders, and; 16 

WHEREAS, the Board is required to provide 10 days notice of the public 17 

hearing or hearings, and; 18 

 WHEREAS, the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the 19 

hearing and be posted in three public places within the School District, and; 20 

 WHEREAS, the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the 21 

attendance of teachers, parents, and guardians of pupils who attend schools in the 22 

District and shall not take place during or immediately following school hours, 23 

and; 24 

 WHEREAS, the governing Board of a school district, as part of the required 25 

hearing, shall also make a written determination as to whether each pupil enrolled 26 

in a foreign language or health course has sufficient textbooks or instructional 27 

materials that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum 28 

frameworks adopted by the State Board for those subjects, and; 29 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing Board shall also determine the availability of 1 

laboratory science equipment as applicable to science laboratory courses offered 2 

in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, and; 3 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on _October 14, 2014

 WHEREAS, the Board is required to make a determination, through a 6 

resolution, as to whether each pupil in each school in the District has, 7 

sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the 8 

content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 in each of the 9 

following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the content and 10 

cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board: 11 

____, which is on or 4 

before the eighth week of school and; 5 

(i) Mathematics, 12 

(ii) Science, 13 

(iii) History-Social Science, 14 

(iv) English/Language Arts, including the English language development   15 

component of an adopted program 16 

(v) Visual and performing arts 17 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing Board makes the 18 

determination that each pupil of the District, has available sufficient textbooks 19 

or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards 20 

adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in each 21 

subject listed above, consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum 22 

framework adopted by the State Board and adopted by this Board in accordance with 23 

the procedures as established. 24 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2014-15 school year, the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District, has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks or 26 

instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards 27 

adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in each 28 

subject listed above, consistent with the content and consistent with the cycles 29 



3 
 

and content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board for those 1 

subjects. 2 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2014-15 school year, the Santa Ana 3 

Unified School District has provided sufficient textbooks or instructional 4 

materials, or both, that are consistent with the content and cycles of the 5 

curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board, to each pupil enrolled in a 6 

foreign language or health course, and that sufficient laboratory science 7 

equipment applicable to science laboratory courses offered in grades 9 to 12, 8 

inclusive, is available to pupils. 9 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 10 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 11 

AYES: 12 

NOES: 13 

ABSENT: 14 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 15 
    )SS. 16 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 17 
 I, Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations of 18 

the Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 19 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 20 

regular board meeting thereof held on the _14th__ day of __October

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 23 

___________, 2014. 24 

_, 2014, and 21 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 22 

     25 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  26 
CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 27 
Santa Ana Unified School District 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Specialized Secondary Programs Grant 

Application for Santa Ana High School for 2014-15 School Year 
 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Lucinda Pueblos, Executive Director, School Renewal 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for submission of the Specialized 

Secondary Programs (SSP) grant application for Santa Ana High School for the 2014-15 school 

year.   

 

The purpose of the SSP is to provide California comprehensive high schools with funds for 

programs that provide students with advanced learning opportunities in a variety of subjects, 

including but not limited to, English-language arts, mathematics, science, history and social 

science, foreign language, and visual and performing arts.  The acquisition of technology skills 

and the use of technology as a tool for instruction and learning are also emphasized in these 

programs.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Santa Ana High has long been known as the Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) school, with 

excellent programs in dance, music and theater.  The SSP grant will provide the Santa Ana High 

faculty the opportunity to develop a VAPA Career Pathway in collaboration with the Latino 

International Film Institute (LIFI) to support the development of script and film production.  If 

awarded the planning grant, Santa Ana High will be eligible to apply for the Implementation 

Grant in the 2015-16 school year in the amount of $100,000 for the establishment of a new 

program for students in grades 9-12.  The program will support the development of a K-12 

VAPA Career Pathway with Heninger Elementary School students.    

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

California Department of Education: $35,000 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the submission of the Specialized Secondary Programs grant application for Santa Ana 

High School for the 2014-15 school year.   
 

 

 
DM:LP:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: Specialized Secondary Programs Grant 

Funding Source: California Department of Education 

Due Date: October 24, 2014 

Contact Person: Lucinda Pueblos, Executive Director, School Renewal 

Amount/Duration: $35,000 for 2014-15 school year 

Target Population: Grades 9-12 students 

Budget Impact: Specialized Secondary Programs Grant Award: $35,000 

Indirect Rate: Not applicable 

Personnel Impact: None 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

Grant Program Description 

 

Specialized Secondary Programs (SSP) provides startup funds for the establishment of a new, innovative specialized 

program or school for pupils in grades 9-12.  The SSP is expected to develop new standards-based model curriculum that 

provides enhanced learning opportunities in a specialized content area.  The Legislature intends for SSP to benefit the state 

economy by having the SSP grant programs/schools located in close proximity to related industries. 

 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

 

1. Provide students with advanced learning opportunities in a variety of 

subjects including, but not limited to English language arts, 

mathematics, science, history and social science, foreign language, and 

the visual and performing arts. 

2. Provide the acquisition of technology skills and the use of technology as 

a tool for instruction and learning. 

3. Allow students to explore areas of study in a deeper way while 

developing their talents and skills as they prepare for the world of work 

or higher education. 

4. Faculty members will develop curriculum, instructional materials, and 

methodology that the Superintendent of Public Instruction could make 

available to other schools in the state.  

 

 

Activities: 

 

 

1. Santa Ana High School’s Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) 

department members will work with the Latino International Film 

Institute (LIFI) to develop a VAPA Career Pathway to support script 

writing and film production.  

2. Faculty will plan for a new innovative program in alignment with the 

Career and Technical Education (CTE) Industry Sector and CTE Career 

Pathway. 

3. Faculty will research and develop a framework for each proposed new 

course utilizing the SSP Course Framework. 

4. Faculty will plan and conduct school site visits that can serve as 

innovative models for curriculum scheduling and other resources that 

may assist with planning and/or implementation of the proposed SSP. 

5. Faculty members will attend the Educating for Careers Conference on 

March 1-3, 2015 in Sacramento, California. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 14, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement with The Learning Together Company for 

2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with The Learning 
Together Company with the District for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Learning Together Company will provide trainings on the Reading Together program 
designed to enrich the core reading curriculum for students to ensure they read at grade level.  
This is a cross-age peer tutoring experience for both peer leaders and readers to develop skills in 
reading comprehension, reading fluency, vocabulary, and writing. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
21st Century ASES:  $299,594.50 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement with The Learning Together Company for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



Item Description Unit Cost Units Notes Total

Pilot Program Package- 5
sites

$66,047.20 1 Description (NOTE 1) $66,047.20

Comprehensive  Support &
Resource Materials

$17,250.00 1 Description (NOTE 2) $17,250.00

Coordinator Kit $349.00 20 Description (NOTE 3) $6,980.00

Student Kit $369.00 300 Description (NOTE 4) $110,700.00

Coordinator Kit $349.00 20 Description (NOTE 3) $6,980.00

Student Kit $369.00 300 Description (NOTE 4) $110,700.00

SUBTOTAL $318,657.20
Shipping and handling 8%
(materials only)*

$18,828.80

Sales tax - if applicable
Discount Discount based on good faith intent to renew

for second year
$37,891.50

TOTAL $299,594.50

Reading Together/Grade Two and Grade Three

THE LEARNING TOGETHER COMPANY
COST PROPOSAL

Santa Ana
 CA

Prepared for: Katy O'Meara
 Gr2, Gr3

New
Oct 2014 Pilot: 5 sites

Jan 2015 Pilot: 20 sites
8.27.14

*Shipping and handling
The standard expectation for receiving ordered materials is 15 working days. Rush processing and/or express shipping is billed
in addition to the 8% shipping and handling fee.

Signed:_____________________________________________________________________

Title: _______________________________________________________________________

Date:_______________________________________________________________________

PO Number:  ________________________________________________________________

Pricing valid for 90 days from date of quotation. After 90 days, pricing and shipping costs may be subject to change.
Please contact your representative or call 866.921.0000 for an updated quote.

MATERIALS: Oct 2014 Pilot

MATERIALS: Jan 2015

Reading Together/Grade Three

Reading Together/Grade Two



NOTE 3:
Reading Together/(Elementary program) Coordinator Kit:
•1 Coordinator’s manual
•2 Tutor guidebooks
•1 Canvas tote bag

NOTE 4:
Reading Together/Student Kit:
• 2 Tutor guidebooks
• 1 Tutee activity book
• 1 Trade book library
• 1 Game board (Grade Two Only)
• 1 Tutor journal
• 1 Reading Together pouch with activity materials
• 2 Learning Together lanyards
• Backpack

NOTE 1:
Oct 2014 Pilot Program Package:
• 5 Teacher Manuals and Materials
• Student Materials for 15 pairs at each of 5 sites
• Designated Product Support Representative
• 2 Onsite Product Demonstrations and Introductions
• Invitations to all regional Curriculum Orientation and Resource Presentations
• Online/Phone support, program overviews, and implementation coaching
• 1 year of automatic product updates for Student Kits, Coordinator Kit and L2 Resources
• Includes all training and support materials for 5 schools

DETAILS ON NEXT PAGE

NOTE 2:
Comprehensive Coordinator Resources:
• Designated Product Support Representative
• 2 Onsite Product Demonstrations and Introductions
• Invitations to all regional Curriculum Orientation and Resource Presentations
• Online/Phone support, program overviews, and implementation coaching
• 1 year of automatic product updates for Student Kits, Coordinator Kit and L2 Resources
• Includes all training and support materials for 20 schools



 
 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

October 14, 2014 
 

Board Meeting  
 

TITLE: Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools 
Program with Orange County Department of Education for 2014-15 
School Year 

 
ITEM: Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) in order to 
provide appropriate cost-effective special education services for the District’s students requiring 
very intensive services, including secondary students who are deaf or hearing impaired.  The 
District’s students have been served by OCDE in its Special Schools Program for over 20 years.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This MOU will provide for the continuation of services for the District’s students in the OCDE 
Special Schools Program.    
 
The MOU addresses services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized 
Education Program (IEP) and sets forth the funding and billing formulas.  In addition, it 
addresses other items such as representation of District students at IEP meetings, provision of 
opportunities for mainstreaming, collaboration between the District and OCDE for complaints 
and issues of due process hearings, and holds the District harmless against claims arising from 
OCDE’s performance of services.      
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Total not to exceed $2,585,015 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with the Orange County 
Department of Education for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0











































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Proposed Homeless Shelter/Normandy Place 

 

ITEM: Discussion 

SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to discuss the 

placement of a proposed homeless shelter on Normandy Place and the impact to SAUSD 

students and parents. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Board members are to provide input, clear communication, and identify important key items to 

the administration related to the proposed homeless shelter.  There is a proposal being considered 

by the Orange County Board of Supervisors to place a 200 resident homeless shelter less than 

1000 feet from Kennedy Elementary School and is close proximity to Madison Elementary. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For discussion purposes only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SP:rr 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 14, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Annual Hope Alive! Concert Fundraiser for Music Programs at Santa Ana High School and Willard Intermediate School
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 23, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda

	Approval of Agreement with Active Learning Program for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in Inside The Outdoors Field Program for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval to Continue Interagency Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement - T Rotunno

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Kaiser Permanente
	AIBS 
	Kaiser MOU

	Approval of  Clinical Affiliation Agreement with California State University, Dominguez Hills
	AIBS
	CSUDH Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 10, 2014 through September 23, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-17844 MH and 14-17922 MH
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Vista Heritage Charter Middle School Charter Petition
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Parking Lot ADA Upgrades at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Site Fencing at Lathrop Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Fencing at Monte Vista Elementary School
	Agenda
	Aerial 

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Segerstrom Aquatic Center Classroom
	Agenda
	Aerial 

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Principal IV
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2014-15 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT-English
	ATTACHMENT-Spanish

	District Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º
	Agenda

	SAUSD Sports Complex Update
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Marketing Plan to Tell SAUSD’s Story
	AIB
	Presentation - Telling Our Story Marketing Plan

	Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3027 – Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2014-15 School Year
	AGENDA
	RESOLUTION

	Approval of Submission of Specialized Secondary Programs Grant Application for Santa Ana High School for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Agreement with The Learning Together Company for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with Orange County Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	OCDE MOU

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Low Voltage and Classroom Technology at Various Sites
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3033 Authorization of Fourth Amendment to Standardize District Facility Components
	Agenda
	Resoultion

	Approval of New Job Description: Director of Extended Learning Programs
	AIB
	Attachment

	Proposed Homeless Shelter/Normandy Place
	Discussion 10-14-14
	Homeless Ltr OC Supervisors

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports 10-14-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



